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Grundy, VA 24614
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U.S. NUCLEAR RECULATORY COMMISSION plecie FlE
Region 11

101 Marietta Street, N.W.

Atlanta, GA 30323

SUBJECT: REMOVAL OF RADIOACTIVE SOURCES FROM KNOX CREEX COAL CORPORATION

ATTENTION: FEARL G. WRIGHT
Senior License Reviewer
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section

Dear Mr. Wright:
The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the radicactive sources

supplied to Knox Creek Coal Corporation by Science Applications Intermational
Corporation (8SAIC) have been removed from site and

We would like to keep our license n r 45-25263-01.
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Tf you have any guestions or require additional information, please feel
free to call (703) 530-7411.

Sincarely,
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David E. Fortner
Vice President of Preparation
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William J. Cross
Radiation Safety Office:
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